Muhammad Abbas

Senior Draftsman

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: mabbas@smme.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Abbas is working as Senior Draftsman in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Abbas has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

B.Tech(Hons) in Mechnical UET Peshawar , Pakistan	2008 - 2012
D.A,E in Mechanical; KPK Board of Technical Education, Peshawar , Pakistan	2004 - 2007
Matric (SSC) in Sciences Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Mardan , Pakistan	2003 - 2004
Experience	
Senior Draftsman School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2018- Present
Senior Draftsman School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2013 - 2018
Assistant Manager (Technical) Ministry of Industry (SMEDA) KPK , Peshawar, Kpk	2013 - 2013
Sr. Designer Engineer NUST SMME H-12, Islamabad , MRC SMME H-12, Islamabad	2012 - 2013
Central AC Plant Supervisor LRH Peshawar , Comfort Zone Engineers (Pvt) Ltd, Darul Salam Plaza, Sikandarpura Chowk, Peshawar	2009 - 2012
Trainee Sub Engineer (Mech) Daud Sons Industries (Pvt) Ltd Peshawar , Industrial Estate, Kohat Road, Peshawar	2009 - 2009
Trainee	2007 - 2007

Pakistan Locomotive Factory Risalpur , Pakistan Locomotive Factory, Locomotive Works, Risalpur